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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX ¢ P

From: Lane, Bob EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2003 9:25 PM
To: Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Terry, David EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; MacDonald, Ken EM:EX;

Pittman, Ed EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Anderson, Duane EM:EX; Errington, John
EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Lewis, Jim E EM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX; Conte, Rick
EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Guthrie, Shelley EM:EX

Subject: Mining and Exploration Update for NE-Central BC to October 24/03

Mining:

Kemess South. The Northgate Exploration Kemess South mine produced 84,132 ounces of gold and more than
17 million pounds of copper during the third quarter of 2003. Production for the first nine months of the year
are: 215,365 ounces of gold and 54,012,000 pounds of copper.

Exploratlon

. ;:‘\
Mount Polley. tmperial Metals has released more excellent assay results from its 16-hole phase 1 program on
the Northeast or Wishbone zone. Highlights from holes WB03-04 to WB03-08 include 212.9 m averaging
0.98% Cu & 0.32 gpt Au in hole 07 and 204.1 m averaging 1.02 % Cu & 0.40 gpt Au in hole 08. Trenching
continues and a 60 hole phase 2 drilling program is expected to commence later this fall.

e
Mﬁ% 2. mmedlately north and adjoining Imperial Metals ground, ngt far from the new Northeast zone and the
romlsmg Road showing, is the Lloyd 2 claim of Glengany_Developments One of the principals of the
company is the 'Cariboo Charmer' himself, one Lloyd Tattersall, former president and founding director of fBig
Valley Resources, the company that once owned & explored the Lloyd 2 zone (outlining a geologlcal resource’

of 2.93 million tonnes grading 0.53% Cu and 0.40 gpt Au). A late fall exploration drilling program is
anticipated.

s
Chu. Nustar Resources Inc. is cyrrently €valuating this molybdenum prospect located south of Vanderhoof.
mineralized with molybdenite and pyrite, from a 1970 Rio Tinto drilling campaign, is being sampled and

analyzed. M@g, geochemical sampling and geophysics are also proceeding.

Clisbako, Laidman & Holy Cross. Bard Ventures Ltd. conducted detailed geophysical and geochemical
surveys and completed bedrock mapping on the Clisbako and Laidman epithermal gold prospects, located in
the Nechako Plateau, and have generated drill ready taLgets Similar work is expected to proceed at Holy Cross

/7rhi all.

onanza Ledge. International Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. has collared the portal to access the Bonanza Ledge
one on its Cariboo Gold Quartz property and has begun to drive a 140-metre decline to access a high grade

portion of the zone and extract a 10,000 tonne bulk sample that will be trucked to the Mount Polley mill for
processing ———

Westport Williams Creek Exploration Ltd. has completed 2 holes of its 5-hole drill program on its Westport
0 adjacent to International Wayside’s Bonanza Ledge project). Program is targeting a poss1ble SE

extension to the Bonanza Ledge gold zone.

S—
Lustdust. Alpha Gold has released gncouraging assays from its 2003 drilling program on the #1 vein/breccia, #
3 manto and Canyon skarn zones. An Oct. 16/03 News Release details the intersections. Each of the zones
offers excellent potential and further drilling is planned.
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Lane, Bob EM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 5:20 PM
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

Subject: Exploration Update for Northeast-Central BC to October 3, 2003

Exploration Update for Northeast-Central BC to October 3, 2003

@Iley. perial Metals has reported excellent assay results from its first 3 holes drilled into the
ortheast-(ar Wishbone) zone, located a 1.5 km from the Bell pit. Hole 1 intersected 57 m of
pervasively K-altered hydrothermal brec?:ia that averaged 2.54% Cu & 1.15 gpt Au. Hole 2, a -60 degree hole
drilled from the same set-up as hole 1, intersected 76.5 m grading 0.74% Cu & 0.34 gpt Au. Hole 3,-a -60
degree hole collared ~25 m north of holes 1 & 2, intersected 193.5 m grading 1.33% Cu & 0.44 gpt Au.
—Eleven holes have been drilled to date on a close-spaced pattern to allow for block modeling of the deposit.
Copper grade of the new discovery is much Righer than average ore grade of the Cariboo, Bell or Springer pits
and gold grade is at m. At this early stage the zone is open in all directions. Drilling continues and

clearing of the area has begun. _

Al. Bishop Resources announced high-grade gold intersections from its close-spaced drilling program on the
high-sulphidation Bonanza zone. Highlights include: 5.8 m grading 27.85 gpt Au in hole A03-07 and 13.7 m
grading 17.45 gpt Au in hole A03-09. The company is in process of raising funds to support future exploration

on the property, including a possible winter IP_program.
{ \Bonanza Leag;F/nternational Wayside Gold Mines Ltd. has received verbal approval to proceed with its
10,000 tonne underground bulk sample on the high-grade gold Bonanza Ledge zone. Mobilization of
equipment to the site will begin asap.

Also in the Wells-Barkerville Gold Belt: PG office has received NoW applications from Williams Creek
Exploration Ltd. for a 5-hole drill program on its Westport prdperty (adjacent to International/WaTEi 's
Bonanza Ledge project) and from International Wayside fof a 15-hole program on the nearpy Myrtle property
(on option from Gold City Industries). >~ b

Peace River Coalfields. Received NoW applications for drilling programs at Eg_r&eek and Burnt River
properties of Western Canadian Coal Corp. - ) T -

Bob Lane, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Northeast-Central Region

Mining & Minerals Division, BC Ministry of Energy & Mines
2275A Quinn Street

Prince George, BC V2N 2X4

tel: 250-561-5606

fax: 250-561-5622



